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ITBs to: mtech-bids@csusa.us 

 
1720 Royston Lane, Round Rock, Texas 78664 λ Phone: (512) 929-7090 λ Fax: (512) 929-7197   

TACLA021308C / M-18971 / TECL 25202 

 

QUOTE TO:  Williamson County                                                 DATE:  December 20, 2016 

FOR THE PROJECT: RTU Change Out @ 312 Main Street, Georgetown, TX 

ATTENTION:  Toby Bonnet 

EMAIL:  
             

RTU Change Out @ 312 Main Street, Georgetown, TX HVAC Quote 

 

 We offer the following proposal for your consideration for the HVAC scope of work on the 

above referenced project. Subject to the following scope narrative, exclusions & clarifications, 

this proposal is in accordance with the drawings & specifications as prepared by Carson Design 

Associates, dated 3/23/16. (0) Addenda Acknowledged.  
 

QUOTED HVAC PRICE: $19,812.00  
 

Add for tax if required: $1,634.49 
 

INCLUDED IN PRICE: 

 
1. Price is contingent on the new unit matching up with existing ductwork 

2. Change out of one package rooftop unit 

3. Associated duct to reconnect to existing 

4. Required gas piping to reconnect including one new isolation valve 

5. Condensate reconnection 

6. Crane 

7. Haul off old unit 

             

NOT INCLUDED IN PRICE: 

 

1. PERMIT 

2. Roofing 

3. Structural engineering or structural supports / angle iron framing / structural steel 

4. Painting of HVAC equipment or material beyond factory finishes 

5. Repairs to existing material or equipment not specifically noted above 

6. Engineering work of any kind 

7. 3rd Party testing of any kind not specifically noted above 

8. 3rd Party Commissioning Agent Fees 

9. 3rd Party duct cleaning  

10. Remodel / Sales Tax of any kind 

 
Sincerely, 

Victor Mangold                                
       
Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, PO Box 12157, Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599 


